Solicitation NNG9461779R

1. For the on-fault tolerance mission success requirements, does that include propellant & pressurant tanks?

Assuming that the question is about “one-fault tolerance”, the answer is no.

2. Statement of Work (SOW) Section 7.1, Software Definitions, does not match 7.1, Flight Software Element, in the Work Breakdown Structure (WBS).  Additionally, WBS section 7.2.5 Software Development V&V is not included in the SOW.  Please clarify which should be used.

The contractor is expected to meet the SOW.  The WBS defines how to describe the costs.  Software development V&V is broken out separately since, as stated in section 7.3,  “The contractor’s organizational structure shall exhibit a managerial independence between the software development and V&V components.”
3. In response to question 22, it was stated that the Section 5 contains Level II and III requirements.  To be fully compliant the contractor needs to “show how the proposed architecture will meet the HRVDM / HDV Level 2 requirements…” Which requirements in section 5 are Level II?

The response to question 22 was incorrect.  Section 5 only contains Level III requirements.  Note that under Subfactor A of Section M for the HRVDM and HDV, it states that the DM/HDV design will be evaluated for thoroughness in addressing how each subsystem complies with the respective DM/HDV requirements. 
4. Section L of the solicitation includes FAR clause 52.215-16, Facilities Capital Cost of Money (June 2003).  However, Section I of the model contract does not contain the clause.  If the successful bidder proposes FCCM per this clause, will FAR 52-215-16 be added to Section I of the final signed contract?

The FAR does not require this clause to be incorporated into the contract.  
As stated in the referenced clause Facilities Capital Cost of Money is an allowable cost if it meets the allowability criteria in 31.205-10(b)? If FCCOM were not proposed FAR Clause 52.215-17 Waiver of Facilities Capital Cost of Money would be incorporated into the contract.

5. The HRV mission as currently contemplated requires a very aggressive schedule.  The RFP requires 7 deliverables due within 10 days and 15 deliverables due within 30 days of ATP, in addition to the formal SRR due at ATP plus 30 days.  We are considering beginning HRV work prior to contract award/ATP in order to mitigate schedule risk during the first month following ATP.  Would the Government agree to add NASA FAR Clause 1852.231-70, Precontract Costs, to the contract if the successful contractor incurred costs prior to contract award that would be allowable and reimbursable if they were incurred after the contract effective date?  The clause requires a NTE amount be identified.  Would a NTE amount of $500,000 be acceptable to the Government if a precontract clause were added? 

No we will not add NASA FAR Clause 1852-231-70 to the contract. Pursuant to NASA FAR Supplement 1831.205-32 precontract costs are only applicable to sole source awards and awards based on broad agency announcements. 

6. It has been brought to my attention that there is confusion as to where the Small Business Plan (SBP) should go in the proposal.  It appears it is referenced in two separate locations. It is customary that the plan is included within the cost volume but noticed a reference to it within the Mission Suitability (MS) volume.  With the submittal date id the MS volume drawing near, inclusion of the plan within the cost volume favorable.  To be more clear, the RFP states,  "... shall be submitted in the Business/Cost volume but they will be evaluated within the Management Subfactor under the Mission Suitability Factor as discussed in Section M." We would like to submit in the Cost Volume.

The Small Business Plan shall be submitted with the Business/Cost volume.

7. The document entitled "ICD for HRV to Grapple Arm (GA) was provided as part of the solicitation package.  Our team has been unable to print this document in a readable format.  Attempts to print in both a "portrait" and "landscape" orientation result in the information being chopped off at mid-page.  It is therefore requested that a revised copy be provided that will print in a "portrait" format.

The Grapple Arm ICD format problem has been fixed. 

